Re: RESEND: HI - 12/17/2022 Jordan, Linda ROOM and TOUR - URGENT

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 15/12/2022 07:56

Yes. They do not have it yet; however, I am sending over a name change this afternoon. HI OV #1865406

————— Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 11:08:34 AM
Subject: Re: RESEND: HI - 12/17/2022 Jordan, LInda ROOM and TOUR - URGENT

Cathy,

On 15/12/2022 ©6:36, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:
Holiday Inn Not available; I booked OV at CDS/BW #270167

----- Original Message -----
From: "Reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cynthia Kerr" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>,
"Cathryn Hruska" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 2:14:38 PM

Subject: RESEND: HI - 12/17/2022 Jordan, LInda ROOM and TOUR -
URGENT

Just check anything yet?

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: HI - 12/17/2022 Jordan, LInda ROOM and TOUR - URGENT
Date: 12/12/2022 05:48

From: reservations@rooms1@1.com

To: HH-Holiday Host -Cathy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday

Host-Cindy
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Good morning,

Please book this reservation at Holiday Inn

Thanks
Michele
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